CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 13 th March 2018 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors J Hunter Shaw, M. Booth, C. Myers and J. Booth. Also in attendance: K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
124	Public Session PCSO Airey informed the Meeting that there has been no reported crime in the Village for the month of February. Wiseton had two crimes reported, the theft of a trailer from a locked compound and the theft of a van. There is current interest in a white Transit van, seen on peoples drives. It seems there is more activity of late in scrap metal items, presumably because of a rise in price, and residents are encouraged not to leave metal items on drives and in front gardens where they may attract unwanted interest.
125	Apologies for absence None
126	Declarations of interest None
127	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 13 th February 2018, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Chairman duly signed them.
128	Matters arising from the minutes None
129	 Finance a. A report on the Bank balances was noted. b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets. Sharpe Group – Monthly Website Charge x2 £60 (101280) Clayworth Memorial Hall – Funding & Grant for improvements and Insurance £1700 (101281)
130	 Correspondence 1. Clerks and Councils Direct Publication. 2. A thank you letter from Five Villages First Responders for the Grant. 3. It was agreed that these and various other items of correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information.
131	Wheatley Road Accident Black Spot There was a general discussion about the way forward with proposals currently in draft form. Councillor Myers confirmed that he has spoken with local residents who are in favour of any proposals to reduce accidents at this location. The Clerk confirmed that H. Burton, District Councillor for Sturton Ward, will support in principle although any action taken will be decided by Highways Department and it is they who have ownership of the verges and roadside where any signs are likely to be erected. Wheatley Parish Council will discuss the issues at their next Parish Council Meeting. Any proposals need to be submitted through Jo Horton, VIA District

SignedDate

	Manager, who is responsible for this part of the County. It was agreed that the document be amended to take into account comments raised during the discussion and this will be further discussed at the next Parish Council Meeting.
132	Polling Places Review It was agreed that the current arrangements that are based around the Memorial Hall are adequate and appropriate and that no changes be made.
133	Community Safety Partnership – Quad Bike initiative The Community Safety Partnership are undertaking an exercise to focus on the nuisance and damage caused by Quad Bikes in the area. Any persons with information as to Quad Bike users or areas visited are to be encouraged to report incidents and pass on any relevant information. It was agreed that a note to this effect will be placed on the Parish Council Website and also the Village Facebook page.
134	Any Other Business It was confirmed that the Village Litter Pick will take place on Saturday 24 March meeting at the Memorial Hall at 10am.
135	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 10 th April 2018 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Chairman closed the meeting at 850pm.